
From: Brian Aglukark
To: SARAUER Kim (AREVA Resources Canada); Phyllis Beaulieu; Richard Dwyer
Cc: sgranchinho@nirb.ca; rbarry@nirb.ca; lyndon.kivi@dfo-mpo.gc.ca; jmercer@inac.gc.ca;

landsmining@inac.gc.ca; Veronica Tattuinee; Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: RE: 2BE-KIG0812 Kiggavik Project AREVA Resources Canada Inc.
Date: Thursday, May 26, 2011 8:21:26 AM
Attachments: NPC conform Q N2009C0017 Areva Dec 2009.PDF

Good morning
 
Email to confirm that the above amendment request under the NWB license 2BE KIG0812 will not
require a NPC conformity review.  The terms agreed to under an INAC review N2009C0017 in
December 2009 and under an NWB 2BE KIG 0812, KIA KVL306C02, February 2, 2010 are still in
effect and must become part of any authorization issued.
 
I have attached the terms agreed to under the INAC review.
 
Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.
 
Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat
 

From: SARAUER Kim (AREVA Resources Canada) [mailto:Kim.Sarauer@areva.ca] 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 11:32 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: andrew.keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca; Brian Aglukark; sgranchinho@nirb.ca; rbarry@nirb.ca;
lyndon.kivi@dfo-mpo.gc.ca; jmercer@inac.gc.ca; lmanzo@kivalliqinuit.ca
Subject: 2BE-KIG0812 Kiggavik Project AREVA Resources Canada Inc.
 
Good Morning Phyllis,
 
Please find attached AREVA Resources Canada Inc. amendment request to authorize drilling during
low flow artesian conditions and allow drilling within 30 metres of the ordinary high water
Mark in the Andrew Lake and Mushroom Lake areas (Nunavut Water Board licence #2BE-KIG0812).
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or concerns.
 
Best regards,
 
Kim Sarauer 
Environment & Radiation Protection Supervisor
Kiggavik Project, AREVA Resources Canada Inc.
kim.sarauer@areva.ca
Ph:(306) 343-4043
 

mailto:aglukark@nunavut.ca
mailto:Kim.Sarauer@areva.ca
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:sgranchinho@nirb.ca
mailto:rbarry@nirb.ca
mailto:lyndon.kivi@dfo-mpo.gc.ca
mailto:jmercer@inac.gc.ca
mailto:landsmining@inac.gc.ca
mailto:VTattuinee@kivalliqinuit.ca
mailto:bsuluk@nunavut.ca
mailto:TOwlijoot@nunavut.ca
mailto:kimberley.sarauer@areva.ca






















